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W.O. MILLER HOUSE - 1850 - 17517 Falls Road, east side,
entrance 0.35 mile north of Mt. Carmel Road, White House

vicinity. A datestone shows "David Wilhelm 1850."
David Wilhelm built this important house from brick
burned on the premises. Four stories including a level

with eyebrow windows; this is a bank house, and the side
where the ground rises (the south) is three stories,
also with eyebrow windows. Porches on second floor
level off the living room on south side. Entrance porch
on north side. Tin gable roof; two inside end-chimneys;
stone foundation. Excellent condition. Very large farm
house. H.J. Schnorbus sold this house to W.O0. Miller in
1946.



